



An idyllic & peaceful setting.

An idyllic & peaceful setting.

Opened in 1960 Salisbury Crematorium is approximately 1.5 miles from the City centre and is nestled in 6.5 acres of beautiful, manicured grounds laid out as lawns, gardens and mature woodland. This tranquil setting offers a relaxing and serene environment, creating a sense of privacy and peace away from the bustle of traffic and noise.

Our state of the art Crematorium is fully accessible to visitors and available for both large and intimate services. We pride ourselves on making each service held at the Crematorium as special and unique for the family as possible.

We are a small, friendly and professional team dedicated to helping you with dignity and care throughout the whole of the proceedings. We can advise on all aspects of cremation and memorials and answer any questions or concerns you have, ensuring that your visit runs smoothly and exactly as you wish. We will support you and your funeral director every step of the way.

If there is something that interests you, or you would like to speak to us about any of your arrangements then please do get in touch.

Please take your time to look through our brochure and see what services and facilities we have available.





Our services & facilities.

Our Chapel is a light and airy space with seating for approximately 120 people. Services are held every hour which allows up to 35 minutes for the service in the chapel and 25 minutes to enable family and friends to meet briefly after the service and view any floral tributes. We can offer the option to book a double time slot if you are expecting a large attendance or wish for a longer service.

The Chapel is dedicated for services of all religions or creeds and the cross can be removed for a non-religious service. There is disabled access and a hearing loop. We have capability to offer a visual tribute screen and live webcasting. There is parking for 65 cars.



Music & visual tributes.

Music can be a very important part of a funeral service and our team will help you to make the service personal and unique. We do have an organ and can recommend an organist if required. Your funeral director will be responsible for ordering and arranging your music requirements directly with Wesley Media.

Wesley Media

Salisbury Crematorium provides a state of the art, extensive music library system including video and audio playback, recording and live webcasting facilities. We can offer all styles and genres, ensuring the music you require will be available, or it may also be possible to arrange for recordings of personal performances or very old recordings to be placed on the system.





Cremation ashes.

Once the cremation has taken place you will naturally start to think about what you are going to do with the ashes of your loved one. Cremation ashes are very precious and careful thought must be made as to their final resting place.

Following a cremation, ashes are available for collection within 72 hours (3 working days). You may wish to take your loved one's cremation ashes away or have them scattered in the Crematorium Garden of Remembrance or buried in The Avenue Cemetery. We suggest that you take your time to consider the various options.

Our team at the Crematorium Office can provide more information and guidance. Contact details can be found at the back of this brochure.



Our memorials.

It is hoped that the Garden of Remembrance surrounding the Crematorium will bring you peace and comfort and provide a haven for quiet contemplation and remembrance.

The grounds are open every day of the year from sunrise to sunset. There are various memorials available at the Crematorium as a lasting tribute.



The Book of Remembrance

The book of Remembrance offers a beautiful and lasting memorial to those who have been cremated at Salisbury Crematorium. It consists of two volumes, each displayed in the remembrance chapel. The pages are turned daily to reflect the current date so that a lasting record appears at each anniversary date.



This beautiful, simple memorial situated on the wall by the colonnade is a tree sculpture finished in bronze. Each individual leaf has a brushed brass effect finish, and each Tree of Remembrance Leaf is fixed to the Memorial Tree inscribed and dedicated to your loved one.









Remembrance Chapel Tribute

Available for viewing every day of the year between 10am and 4:30pm, a chapel plaque or memorial vase creates a personal area where you can visit and reflect in peace. With a little more space each can contain a maximum of 5 lines and are dedicated for a period of 10 years.

Spring Rulh

Spring bulbs, wall plaques and remembrance tablets are available, please contact us to find out more. Our Parks Department offer the opportunity to arrange for a Memorial Bench dedicated to your loved one to be placed in one of the Gardens in Salisbury City. For more information please telephone the Parks Department on 01722 342860.

Our cemeteries.

The Avenue Cemetery was opened in October 2019. This beautiful lawn cemetery is set in a 6 acre green field site off The Avenue, Wilton. The design is organic, delightful and simple in nature, incorporating many sweeping paths supplemented with extensive planting to create intimate spaces. There is a central focal point in the form of a memorial garden which has a simple open sided wooden gazebo in the centre; perfect for quiet reflection.

The cemetery has Adult Lawn Plots, Meadow Burial Areas, Cremated Remains Section and Children's Burial Area alongwith a Muslim Section.

The cemetery has water taps throughout and car parking for 25 cars including disabled bays.

Salisbury City Council also controls the London Road and Devizes Road sites which date back to the 1850's. These Cemeteries are now closed for new full earth burials.

All our cemeteries are open from sunrise to sunset.





After the service.

Intimate and Spacious

Whether a funeral reception is for a small number of guests or for as many as 300*, the centrally placed Salisbury Guildhall will make everyone feel welcome and cared for.

Our flexible space can be used for funeral services, receptions, and wakes – either through a funeral director or booked privately. We can provide a variety of refreshment and catering options as well as provisions for slideshows and speeches.

Professional with Care

We have worked closely with a number of funeral directors as well as the Crematorium over many years and can ensure stress-free organisation for you, even at very short notice. Our professional staff will discreetly look after you and your guests throughout the process from layout and timings through to smaller personal touches.

*Any number of guests above 200 requires further discussion.



Opening hours

Monday to Friday 8:30am – 4:30pm (Closed Weekends and Bank Holidays)

Book of Remembrance Chapel

Open every day of the year between: 10:00am – 4:30pm

Telephone

01722 333632

Emai

crematorium@salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk

Addresses

Salisbury Crematorium. Barrington Road, Salisbury, SP1 3JB

www.salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk

The Guildhall Salisbury, Market Place, Salisbury, SP1 1JH

www.salisburyguildhall.co.uk

